
CITY OF ATWATER 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

 
Council Chambers 

750 Bellevue Road 
Atwater, California 

 
 
April 11, 2016 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
ROLL CALL:   
  
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
  
Adjourn to Conference Room A 
 
a. rnment 

Code Section 54956.9(b): Number of cases: (1)  
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Gove

b. ursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator regarding Property Disposition. Agency Neg

001-134-015 

P
otiator: 

Community Development Director McBride 
 

Property Locations:   005-070-032 
 

 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 6:00 PM  
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
INVOCATION:   
 
Invocation by Police Chaplain McClellan  
 
ROLL CALL:   
 
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of April 11, 2016        Page 2 
 
MAYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  (The City Clerk shall announce any requests for items requiring 

mediate action subsequent to the posting of the agenda.  Subsequent need items require a two-thirds 

DED:

im
vote of the members of the City Council present at the meeting.)   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMEN   (This is the time for the City 

ouncil to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.) C
 
 Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve agenda as posted or as amended. 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
• Monthly verbal report by Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel 

  
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 

 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this time any person may comme  on the agenda.  Please state your 
name and address for the record.  A  item that is not on the agenda.  If it 

 
 
 

nt on any item which is not
ction will not be taken on an

requires action, it will be referred to staff and/or placed on a future agenda.   
 
To comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for consideration; 
please limit comments to a maximum of five (5) minutes. 

Civility is expected from members of the public during the meeting.  For more efficient use of 
time, disruptive behavior will not be tolerated.  While you may not agree with what an individual 
is saying, please treat everyone with courtesy and respect.

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC  
  Background information has been ted under the Consent Calendar,  provided on all matters lis

 and these items are considered nder the Consent Calendar are to be routine   All items u.
normally approved by one motion.  If discussion is requested on any item, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

 
 
 
WARRANTS:  
 
1. April 11, 2016 

ecommendation:
 

Staff’s R   Approval of warrants as listed. 

MINUTES:
 

  (C

arch 28, 2016 

ity Council)  
 
2. Regular meeting, M
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of minutes as listed. 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of April 11, 2016        Page 3 
 
  AGREEMENTS:  

Professional Services Agreement with Davey Resource Group for 
Urban Forest Master Plan and Canopy Coverage Analysis (Interim Public 

endation:

  3. Awarding 

Works Director Faretta) 
 

Staff’s Recomm  Awards a contract, in a form approved by the 
City Attorney, for professional services for Urban Forest Master Plan and 

 
REPORTS:

Canopy Coverage Analysis, City Project No. 16-12, to Davey Resource 
Group of Atascadero, California in an amount not to exceed $93,912; and 
authorizes and directs the City Manager to execute the Professional 
Services Agreement on behalf of the City.  

 

ly review of local drought emergency (City Attorney Terpstra) 
 

 
4. Month

Staff’s Recommendation:  Reaffirms the facts and findings in Resolution 
No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergency. 

5. Ratify ervers 
to provide telephone service to City Hall, Corporation Yard, Community 

   
ing urgency purchase and installation of two (2) Redundant S

Center, Youth Center and Fire Stations (City Manager Pietro)  
 

Staff’s Recommendation: Ratifies urgency purchase award to Quick PC 
Support, Inc., Modesto, California for the purchase and installation of two 

CLAIMS AG

(2) Redundant Servers to provide telephone and voicemail service for City 
Hall, Corporation Yard, Community Center, Youth Center and Fire 
Stations in an amount not to exceed $39,070.48. 
 
AINST THE CITY:  (Note to the Public:  Portions of this claim have 

been redacted be ause they do not affect the City Council’s ability to make a decision on the claim.  The claim 

 
ommendation:

c
however, is a public document and can be made available upon request by members of the public.  If you have any 
questions or would like to request this document, please contact the City Clerk’s office at (209) 357-6205). 

 
6. Claim No. 2016-8 

Staff’s Rec   After consideration and investigation, it is 
staff’s recommendation that Claim No. 2016-8 be rejected. 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED): 

 
ties and projects for the 

onth of March, 2016 (Police Lieutenant Joseph) 
7. Police Department/Code Enforcement Officer activi

m
 
 
 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of April 11, 2016        Page 4 
 
 

 

 
8. olice Volunteer activities for the month of March, 2016 (Police Volunteer 

Vineyard) 

ities and projects for the month of March, 2016 (CAL 
FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel) 

activities and projects for the month of  
March, 2016 (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 

EPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF:

 
8. olice Volunteer activities for the month of March, 2016 (Police Volunteer 

Vineyard) 

ities and projects for the month of March, 2016 (CAL 
FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel) 

activities and projects for the month of  
March, 2016 (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 

EPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF:

 PP

 
  . Fire Department activ. rtment activ99

 

  Fire Depa

10. Public Works Department 
 
10. Public Works Department 

 
 
 
 
RR  

o. 2879-16 approving Planned 
Development Final Development Plan No. 03-3 Amendment No. 2 

 
11. Adopting City Council Resolution N

(Community Development Director McBride)  
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  That the City Council review Amendment 
No. 2 to the approved Planned Development Final Development Plan 

d. 
 
12. Approving Memorandum of Understanding setting forth certain items of 

agreement among agencies within the Merced Groundwater Subbasin 

:

(PDFDP) No. 03-3; and adopt City Council Resolution No. 2879-16 
approving PDFDP No. 03-3 Amendment No. 2; or 
 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presente

following the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (Water Division 
Manager/Chief Operator Shaw) 

 
Staff’s Recommendation  That the City Council approve a Memorandum 
of Understanding setting forth certain items of agreement among agencies 

 as presented. 

CITY COUNC

within the Merced Groundwater Subbasin following the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act; and authorize and direct the Mayor to 
execute the Memorandum of Understanding, in a form approved by the 
City Attorney, on behalf of the City; or  
 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation
 
IL MATTERS: 

 
nts and requests for future agenda items 

 
13. City Council comme

CLOSED SESSION:   
  

d Session if necessary Continuation of Close
 
 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of April 11, 2016        Page 5 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

ouncil Chambers, 750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, on April 25, 2016 
t 4:00 PM to hold a workshop on Agenda Policy and Rules of Order 

ERTIFICATION:

 
Adjourn to City C
a
 
 
 
C  

 
 City Clerk of the City of Atwater, do hereby certify that a copy of the 

foregoing agenda was posted at City Hall a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
 

_______________________________       

I, Jeanna Del Real,

 
 

JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 

 
 

SB 343 NOTICE

CITY CLERK 

 
 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public 
an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular 

  

the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this 

 
 

 the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, upon request, the 
agenda can be provided in an alternative format to accommodate special needs.  If you 

in advance o

record, relates to 
meeting will be made available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk at City Hall during 
normal business hours at 750 Bellevue Road. 

If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to 
agenda at 750 Bellevue Road. 

In compliance with

require special accommodations to participate in a City Council, Commission, or Committee 
meeting due to a disability, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at least 48 business hours 
f the meeting at 357-6205.  You may also send the request by email to jdelreal@atwater.org. 

 
 

 

mailto:jdelreal@atwater.org


1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 Oversight Board of 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 Audit & Finance 26 27 28 29 30

  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

  City Hall closed

Saturday

    

 

      

  

  

     

   

 

    

 

 City Hall closed  

 

  

   

   

 

     

 

 City Council Meeting -  

 

  

 6:00 PM City Hall closed

  

 

 

 

     

 

City Hall closed  

 Successor Agency to  Community Development   

 Meeting - 6:00 PM   

 

 ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM  & Resources Commission  

 

 for Public Safety Trans &      

 Citizens' Oversight Comm.

  

 Use Tax Mtg - 5:30 PM    

Supervisor McDaniel City Hall closed

 

 Committee Mtg - 3:30 PM Merced County District 3

 

~ April 2016 ~

 6:00 PM     

 City Council Meeting -   1:30 - 3:30 PM   

 4:00 PM   "Mobile" Office Hours -   

 City Council Workshop -



1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

31

  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

   City Hall closed

Saturday

     

 

       

  

  

      

    

 

     

 

 6:00 PM    City Hall closed  

 City Council Meeting - 

  

      

   

 

     

 

Oversight Board of Community Development   

  

  

 Successor Agency to & Resources Commission City Hall closed

  

 

 ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM Meeting - 6:00 PM

 

    

 

City Hall closed  

 Audit & Finance  Merced County District 3  

 "Mobile" Office Hours -  

 

 Committee Meeting -  Supervisor McDaniel

 

 

 6:00 PM    

 

 

 

Notes:

 1 day     

 Trash pick up delayed     

  

 

City Holiday   

 

~ May 2016 ~

  

 City Council Meeting -   1:30 - 3:30 PM   

Memorial Day

 3:30 PM

 



WARRANTS SUMMARY FOR APRIL LL,20T6 COUNCIL MEETING

ADDTTTONAL WARRANTS (THESE AMOUNTS ARE NOT TNCLUDED rN TOTAL WARRANTS)

AL OF WARRANTS FROM WARRANT REPO

DATE

3/lo/2016 Prewrittens included in this current warrant run. (53L,171.241

S29,052.18
9,81_8.95

s106,301.94
$39,279.4s

3 /23 /201-6 Retiree Med ica I Reimbu rsement-APRt L 2016

3 /3L/2Ot6 Dental Claims/Admin.-MARCH 2016

4/4/2016 PERS Health - APRTL 2016

3/3L/2OL6 PERS Retirement EFT 3/1.0/16 - 3/23/16

s

TOTAL ADDITIONAL WARRANTS S153,281.28

GRAND TOTAL OF WARRANTS PAID =======================================================================

TNFORMATTONAL ONLY ( TNCLUDED rN THE TOTAL WARRANTS TOTAL)

DESCRIPTION lnvoururDATE

s 325,927.80

s479,209.08

3/3t/2o!6 Net Payroll

3/3U2oL6 FederalTaxes

3/3tl2ot6 State Taxes

3 /37/20].:6 Payrol I Ded uctions

SLBo,t47.67 5245,462.27 Total payroll

S57,965.32

57,349.28

5t,397.82

s246,860.09

CITY

TOTAL I NFORMATIONAL WARRANTS

ER

lnuoururDESCRIPTION



Accounts Payable

- Checks forApproval '4'iî-ätert
User:

Prinæd:

j'l¡nisl

41512016- 2:4lPM

Vendor Name

RAMONABLAKE

DAVIDCHIjRCH

GARYFRAGO

BOBBYGREGORY

DARRELLHAMMIT

RENEMENDOZA

BILLSWALLEY

CheckTotal:

BLI'E COLLAR TRAINING NETWORK LLC

Check Total:

JLB TRAFFIC ENGINEERING, INC

CheckTotal:

MCAG-RTIF

CheckTotal:

MIDVALLEYENGINEERING

{:ümmilriltt, }'rtdr rir,r' flirfc
75û Belkvwe Rsd, åùilãûÉr CA$S3{¡{

Void

Check Total:

Check Total:

CheckTotal:

Check Tot¿l:

CheckTotal:

Check Total:

Check Number Check Date Fund Name

67408 0313012016 Employee Benefits Fund

67409 0313012016 Employee Benefits Fund

674t0 0313012016 Employee Benefits Fmd

674t1 03/3012016 Employee Benefits Fund

674t2 ßß0n0rc Employee Benefits Frmd

67413 $ß0n0rc Employee Benefits Flmd

67414 0313012016 Employee Benefits Fund

67415 04104t2016 General Fund

67416 A4/0/.12016 Gas Tax/Street rmFrovemeot

674t7 04t0412016 General Fund

67418 0410412016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Account N¿me

Health Insurancq Retirees

Health lnsurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insur¿nce, Retirees

Training

Professio¡al Services

Rtif

Amount

242.24

242.24

630.19

630.19

334.76

334.76

1,838.49

1,838.49

630.19

630.19

870.77

870.77

66.88

66.88

,100.00

,100.00

2,2s0.s4

2,250.54

r2,896.08

12,896.08

2,860.00

AP-Checks forApproval (4/512016 - 2:4lPltf)

'Winton Way Road Improvements

Page I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Rents & Iæases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Ganishments

Gamishments

Gamishments

Yendor Name

Check Total:

OFFICEEQUIPMENT

OFFICEEQTJIPMENT

OFFICEEQUFMENT
OFFICE EQI,'IPMENT

OFFICE EQIJIPMENT

Check Total:

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC.

Check Total:

FR.A}ICTIISETAX BOARD

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

CheckTot¿l:

STATE Df SBI,JRSEMENT IJNIT

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void A.mount

67419

67419

674t9

67419

67419

67420

67421

67421

Ml04n0t6
0410412016

04t0412016

o4lo4l20t6
0/,l04l20t6

0410512016

04t0st2016

General Fund

General Fund

Ge¡reral Fund

General Fund

General Fr¡nd

General Fund

General Frmd

2,860.00

703.30

703.30

800.98

800.97

800.98

M/04n016 RDWPMNT Obligation Retireme,nt Professional Sen¡ices

3,809.53

2,943.7s

2,943.7s

307.71

237.19

544.90

852.92

852.92

67422 04t0512016 General Fund

31,171.24

A?{hecks forApproval (4/5 12016 - 2:41 PM) Page2



Accounts Payable

Checks forApproval Aiffäter
User:

Printe&

67425

67425

67426

67427

67427

67428

67428

67428

67429

67430

67431

67431

67431

04lrv20t6 General Fund

jdaniel

415n0rc- 2:42Plll

04.ltv20t6
0/.ltll20t6

Mnv2Ùt6
0/.llll20t6

04ltv20t6
04nv20t6
0/.ltu20t6

04ltu20t6
0ø.ltv20t6

M^u2016
Mfilt20t6
0/.ltv20l6

General Fund

General Fund

Internal Sen¡ice Frmd

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fmd
Gas TalStreet Inprovement

General Frmd

Gas Tax/Street ûnprovement

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fuud

Account Name

Solid Waste Collectn/Disposal

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Basketball

Adult Co-EdVolleyball

Adult Co-EdVolleyball

utilities
Utilities

Professional Services

Professional Sen¡ices

Special Deparoneotal Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Special Depârtmental E>çense

Operations & Maintenance

t""*nrmttmtì.t l"nd* {}r¡ H'lrfr
75ü Ëdbr¡¡æ ÊÐãd, Êû*¡stsr C,A$S}û{

VoidCheck Number Check Date Fund Name

67423 / 0411112016 SanitationEnterprise

67424 0/.ltln0ß Internal Service Flmd

Yendor N¿me

ALLIED IVASTE SERVTCES #9I7

CheckTotal:

AI¿-PHASE ELECTRIC

CheckTotal:

SABRINAALVARADO
SABRINAALVAR.ADO

CheckTotal:

SYLVIAALVARADO

ClreckTotal:

AMERIGAS. MODESTO

AMERIGAS -MODESTO

CheckTot¿l:

ÁirWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.

ATÍüAÏER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.

ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.

CheckTotal:

ATWATERELECTRIC

.AiIWATERELECTRIC

Cteck Total:

ATWATER TTRE SERVICE INC.

CheckTotal:

AUTOZONE STORE #5506

Ar..rrozoNE sToRE #5506

ATJTOZONE STORE#5506

Amount

198,803.59

198,803.59

25.64

25.&

30.00

50.00

80.00

40.00

40.00

45.82

71.13

116.95

100.00

200.00

80.00

380.00

125.00

85.00

210.00

17.50

17.50

23.74

87.66

16.42

6742s/

0/.llln0ß Internal Service Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (4/512016 - 2:42PM) Page I



Check Number Check D¿te Fund Name Â.ccount N¡me

Special Deparbnental Expense

Special Departmental Expe,nse

Operations & Mainte.nance

Maint Buildings & Grounds

Special Departmental Expeirse

Donations

Special Departnrental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expe,nse

Special Departne,ntal Expe,rse

Commrmications

Professional Services

Special Deparûnental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

VendorName

Check Total:

BC LABORATORMS INC.

BC I.ABORÁTORIES INC.

Check Total:

BELCORPAG

Check Total:

BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPAI.IY

BIG CREEK LIJMBER COMPANY

BIG CRËEK LUMBER COMPAÌ{Y

Check Total:

BOGIES PUMP SYSTEMS

CheckTotal:

BOOTBARN
BOOTBARN
BOOTB^ARN

Check Total:

CALAVERAS MAIERIALS INC.

CheckTotal:

CARTER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

CheckTotal:

COLEMAN fIE^AfiNG & A/C
COLEMANHEATTNG &A/C
COLEMAN IIEATING & A/C
COLEMANITEATTNG & A/C
COLEMAN HEATTNG & A/C
COLEMAN TIEATING & A/C
COLEMANHEATTNG & A/C
COLEMANHEATING& A/C
COLEMANHEÁiilNG & A/C
COLEMANHEATTNC &A/C

Void Amount

127.82

48.00

256.00

304.00

s37.06

537.06

63.29

3.67

828.32

895.28

2,418.00

2,418.00

107.99

14.40

200.00

322.39

841.36

841.36

904.00

67432/
67432

6743+/
67434

67434

67436

67436

67436

04nv20t6
04nv2016

041fl120t6

04t1tD0t6
Mlttl20t6

04llu20l6
Mnv20t6
0ø.ltu20l6

04ltu20r6 Internal Service Frmd

0411112016 SewerEnterpriseFund

rùy'ater Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fud
Gas Ta:r/Street Improveme,nt

General F¡md

Gas Tax/Street ImFrovement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

lVater Eaterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fr¡nd

67437/

67438

67439

67439

6',t439

67439

67439

67439

67439

67439

67439

M/lll20l6 Gas Tax/Street únproveme'nt

0411v2016 General Fud

6743s/

904.00

1,237.03

896.10

188.50

150.00

il5.00
176.00

218.50

165.00

85.00

70.00

04lttnOß
M^lt20t6
04tnt20t6
0/.ml20t6
04ltv20t6
0/,lru20l6
a4lttl20l6
04nv20t6
M^u20t6
04ltv20l6

67440 Mltll20r6 Internal Service Fund

3,301.13

t3-24

AP{hecks forApproval (41512016 - 2;42PW

Communications COMCASTCABLE

CheckTotal:

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

67441 0411112016 SewerEnterpriseFund

Mltt/2016 General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Internal Service Fund

Gener¿l Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gas Tax/Street Ûnprovement

Gas Ta:</Street TmFrovement

Internal Service Frmd

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Frmd

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Account Name

Closing of WWTP

Special Deparhental Expense

Special Deparünental Expense

Special Deparbnental Expe,r:se

Communications

Communications

Commrmications

Youth Basketball

Special Dçartmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Deparhnental Expense

Special Dçartmental Expense

Special Deparmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Basketball

Youth Basketball

YendorName

CheckTot¿l:

CONFLUENCE ENVIROMEITIAL, INC

Check Total:

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBI.ITORÍ

CONSOLIDAÏED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBI,-TTORÍ

CheckTotal:

CREATTVE SI,JPPLIES, INC

CheckTotal:

DEI.:TA WIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS

DELTAWIRELESS & NETIü/ORK SOLIJTIONS

DEUTA TVIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS

CheckTotal:

ANDREV¡FARETTA

Check Total:

FASTENALCOMPANY
FASTENALCOMPANY
FASTENALCOMPANY
FASTENALCOMPANY
FASTENALCOMPANY

CheckTotal:

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #690

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #ó90

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #690

CheckTotal:

JAMEST. GOFF

CheckTotal:

THOMASE.GOFF

CheckTotal:

Void Amount

13.24

4,522-00

4,522.O0

60.76

320-49

381.25

t,8s4.67

1,854.67

50.00

9s-00

180.00

325.00

100.00

67442

67414

67444

67446

67446

67446

67446

67447

67447

0,r'.ltv20t6
04lnnOrc

0/.lrll20t6
0ø.ltll20t6
04/1v2016

o4ltv20t6
04nv2016
Mnu20t6

6744/

*J

6744s/

6?446/

M^v2016 General Fund

o4ltrl20t6
04/Lu2016

ultll20t6
0/,lttl20t6
04.ltv20r6

100.00

49.62

93.00

28.33

136.91

15.61

6744/

67448 0/.11112016 General Fund

0/.tru20t6 General Fund

674s0 0ø.llll20t6 Internal Service Fund

323.47

601.02

42.02

148.82

791.86

152.00

152.00

60.00

60.00

46.79

46.79

AP-Checks forApproval (41512016 - 2:42PM)

Special Departmental Expense GREATVALLEY SI]PPLY

CheckTotal:

Page 3



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Youth Baskøball

Adult Co-EdVolleyball

Commrmications

Profession¿l Services

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Mainte,nance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Youth Basketball

Professional Services

Printing & Advertising

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Deposis
Water Service Charges

Vendor Name

JIJLIANNEHUERTA
JULIANNEHUERTA

Check Total:

JD SANDERS COMPANYLLC

Check Total:

JORGENSENCOMPANY

CheckTotal:

LATTA'SAUTO SUPPLY

LAirTA'SAUTO SUPPLY

LAruA'SAI,ITO SUPPLY

LAT'TA'S AT,'TO STJPPLY

LATTA'SAUTO SIJPPLY

LAMA'SAUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'SAUTO SI.]PPLY

LATTA'SAUTO SIJPPLY

LATTA'SAIJTO SIJPPLY

CheckTotal:

MCATJLEYMOTORS

MCAIJLEYMOTORS
MCAULEYMOTORS

Check Total:

MCNAMARASPORTS

Check Total:

MERCED COUNTY SHERRIFF'S DEPARIMENT

CheckTotal:

MERCED SI,JN STAR-LEGATS

CheckTotal:

MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCEDUNIFORM

MPNÐGEVELOFCA
MPNÐ(LEVELOFCA

Void Amount

120.00

120.00

240.00

650.00

6s0.00

189.80

* 674sr/
67451

o4ltu20t6
o4trU2016

0/.ltv20t6 General Fr¡nd

0/.lttn0ß General Fund

0/.ltu20t6 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

lnternal Service Fund

Intemal Service Frmd

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fuûd

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Frmd

Intemal Service Fr¡nd

Intenral Service Fund

General Fund

Gener¿l Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

67452

67453

04trll20t6 General Fund

0/.ltu20t6 Intemal S€rvice Frmd

674s4

67454

67454

67454

67454

67454

67454

67454

67454

Mmt20t6
o4ltu20t6
04/lu2016
Ml1u2016
04/ttl20t6
Mnt/2016
Mltu20l6
MltU2016
04/tll20t6

189.80

19.11

76.85

t47.87

121.66

zto.06
-65.34

95.95

60.48

27.3t

67455

674s5

674s5

674s9

674s6/

67458

0r'.lltl20t6
Mltt/2016
M^U2016

04/tv20t6
0/.ltv20t6

o4ltll20l6
Mnl12016

674s/

693.9s

3,223.25

-980.42

48.58

2,291.41

21.81

21.81

8,160.00

8,160.00

110.85

t 10.85

1,165.64

1t2.44

1278.08

524.00

-26.0067460

AP-Checla forApproval (4/512016 - 2:42PÌr.f)

CheckTotal:

Page4



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

67461 04/11/2016 Internal Service Fund

67462 f]/.ltu20t6 General Fund

0411112016 General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

lntemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Frmd

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

úrtemal Service Furd
Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Inter:ral Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Frmd

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Frmd

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Sereice Fund

Â.ccount Name

Opørations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Office Supplies

Special Deparûnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenaûce

Operations & Maintenance

O¡lerations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Oper¿tions & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Vendor Name

CheckTotal:

MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIP.

Check Total:

MUMSERVICES LLC

Check Total:

TTIE OFFICE CITY

CheckTotal:

Oß.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAI.rTO PARTS

OR,EILLYAUTO PARTS

OREILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARIS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAI.NO PARTS

O'R.EILLYAUTOPARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARÏS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OREILLYAI.NO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR,EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAIJTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAI.TTO PARTS

OREILLYAUTO PARTS

Void Amount

498.00

2,712.60

2,712-60

22s.00

225.00

146.40

6'1464

67464

674Ø
67464

6746/.

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

674&
67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

67464

674&
67464

67464

0411v2016

04/tv20t6
Mltu20t6
M/tv20t6
04ltv20t6
0/'nll20l6
04/tu20r6
04.ltv20t6
04/n/2016
04/rlt20l6
04llu20|6
04/tll20t6
M^U2016
ultU2016
o4ltu20l6
Mlrv20l6
o4ltv2016
M/1U2016
M^u2016
04.lnl20t6
M/tu20t6
04/Lu2016

M/tl12016
Mltlt20r6
04/l!2016
04ltu20t6
M^u2016
o4nu2016
04ltv20l6
M^u2016
04nv2016
Mlll/2016

t46.40

8.63

u.72
6.45

80.22

89.35

46.16

20.29

-9.22

168.42

29.68

10.28

48.84

44.44

224.79

157-79

s.64

76.13

78.29

9.42

95.39

42.30

417.16

101.20

44.00
68.33

54,49

21.60

-9.82

tlz.t9
33.07

3.93

30.52

AP-Checks forApproval (41512016 - 2:42PM) Page 5



Check Number Check Date Fund Nane Account Name

Operations & Mainte,nance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenaûce

Operæions & Maintenance

Operations & Mainte.nance

Operations & Mainte,nance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Mainte,nance

Operations & Maintenance

Deposits

Water Service Charges

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Dçarbnental Expense

Special Deparmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Office Supplies

Youth Basketball

YouthBasketball

Adult CeEd Volleyball

Vendor Name

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTOPARTS
OR.EILLYAUTOPARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

OR,EILLYAUTO PARIS

OR,EILLYAUTOPARTS

Check Total:

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO.

PA,CIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO.

Check Total:

A.M. PECHE & ASSOC. LLC
A.M. PECTTE & ASSOC. LLC

CheckTotal:

PRESTONS LOCK & KEY
PRESTONS LOCK & KEY
PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY

CheckTotal:

REDWING SHOE STORES

Check Total:

RETAIL ACQ(JISITION & DEVELOPMENT

CheckTotal:

TRAVANTERICHARD

Check Total:

JAMESL.ROBINSON

Check Total:

TERRYL. RUST

CheckTotal:

SACRAMENTO REGIONAI PIJBLIC

Void Amount

674&
67464

67464

67464

67464

6746/.

674&
67464

67464

04/tl/2016
04/tv20t6
M^t/2016
04Ãv2016
04nu2016
04/lu20r6
04.ltu20l6
04nU2016

04lltn0t6

67465

67466

67467

67467

MnU20t6
04nv20L6

04tru2016
04t11/2016

04nlt20l6
Mltv20l6
04/lU2016

217.14

17.43

315.58

5ó0.M

19.42

r80.72

28.06

105.19

38.87

487.50

5.40

8.64

14.58

3,589.13

524.00

-57.00

467.00

156.25

331.2s

Internal Service Frmd

Internal Service Fund

lntemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

lnternal Service Fund

Intcmal Service Frmd

General Frmd

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Frmd

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

67466/

67467/

674681

6746s/

674701

6747t/

67472/

6747/

A411112016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

04/1U20t6 General Fund

M/lll20l6 General Fund

0/.11112016 General Fund

04/tv20t6 General Frmd

04/1U20t6 General Fund

28.62

169.82

169.82

124.46

124.46

90.00

90.00

47.00

47.00

147.00

147.00

43.00

AP-Checks forApproval (4/512016 - 2:42PM)

Training

Page 6



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

04/1112016 SewerEnterpriseFund

Äccount N¿me

Utilities

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Sup'plies

Special Departnental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Deparmental Expense

Special Departmental Expe,nse

Maint Buildings & Grounds

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Dçartmental Expense

Special Deparhnental Expense

Elementary School Track

Vendor Name

CheckTotal:

SIEMENS FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

CheckTotal:

S'TAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANÏ:AGE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANIAGE
STAPLES BUSINES S ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Check Total:

TELEPACIFIC COMMUNICATÏONS

CheckTotal:

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

CheckTotal:

TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.

TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.

TESEIPETROLEUM, INC.

Check Total:

TIß IJPS STORE

Check Total:

TLCPOSTALCENTER

Check Total:

TRACTOR SIJPPLY CREDIT PLAN

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDM PI.AN
TRACTOR SI,]PPLY CREDIT PLAN

TROPIÍYCASE
TROPITYCASE

Void Amount

43-00

2t,846.48674741

67475

67475

67475

67475

67475

67475

04/Lu2016

04/tu20t6
Mllu20t6
04/lv2016
Mltlt20t6
Mlrt/2016

Mnlt20t6
Mtru2016
0/'ltrn0ß
o4nu20t6

0/,ltu20r6
u/lu20t6
04/nt20t6

04nU2016
o4lrtl20t6
04ilU20t6

04.ltu20t6
04trlt20t6

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

\Mater Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Frmd

General Fund

General Frmd

General Fu¡d
Risk Management Fund

Ferr¿ri R¡nch Project Fund

Vy'ater Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

úrternal Service Fund

Intemal Service Frmd

General Fund

Gas Ta:r/Street Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Frmd

General Fund

General Fund

2t,846.48

37.27

113.92

113.07

102.59

17.01

92.t2

67476/

67477,/
67477

67477

67477

04lll/2016 Information Tecbnology Frmd

475.98

5,250.55

52s0.ss

8,886.21

1,786.18

I,100.00
1,091.2s

12,863.64

1,347.51

5,M8.44
419.79

7,215.74

8.98

8.98

65.54

65.54

32.39

21.59

39-92

93-90

19.44

t94.40

67478/
67478

67478

67481

67481

6747s/

6748/

67481/

Mllll20l6 Water Enterprise Fund

04ltt/20t6 Gensral Fund

67482

AP-Checks for Approval (41 5 /2016 - 2:42 Plvl)

CheckTotal:

PageT



Check Number Check Date f,'und Name Account Name

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Special Departnental Expense

{Jaif6¡6 p Çlething Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Professional Services

Commr¡nications

Vîsion Insurance

Vision Insr¡rance

Special Deparûnental Expense

Special Dçartuental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Basketball

Utilities

Commrmity Center

Community Center Rental

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Vendor Name

Check Total:

UNIFIRS'TCORPOzu.TION

TJNIFIRST CORPORATTON

T]NIFIRST CORPORATTON

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORAT'ION

UNM'NSTCONPORAflON
I,]NIFIRST CORPORAITON

CheckTotal:

VALLEY UTILMIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Check Total:

VERIZONWIRELESS

Check Total:

vrsloN sERvrcE PLAN (CA)

VISION SERVTCE PLAN (CA)

Check Total:

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARDENTERPRISES
ItrARD ENTERPRISES

Check Total:

ROBERTWEAR

Check Total:

WEST COASTGAS CO. INC.

CheckTotal:

MARQI.JEWIGGINS

MARQUEWIGGINS

Check Total:

W]NTON TIARDVTARE

WINTON}TARDWARE

\üÏNTON IIARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDV/ARE

Void Amount

213.84

266.98

139.50

223.88

89.30

40.55

34.30

49.55

844.06

1,800.00

1,800.00

717.O7

717.07

90s.37

1,066.22

1,97t.59

7.14

29.74

50.71

87.59

45.00

45.00

39.19

39.19

300.00

-14-00

674s/
67483

67483

67483

67483

67483

67483

67484

67487

67487

67490

67491

67491

67491

67491

6748/

M^U2016
04/trl20t6
04nv2016
Ml1v2016
Ml11/2016

04.ltu20t6
o4ltu20t6

0/.tlt/2016
0/.trt12016

Mnu2016
0/.lru20r6
04nlt20t6

04/tu20t6
04.lru20t6

ullv20t6
Mnv20t6
04ltll20t6
Mltv20t6
04.ntl20t6

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Flmd

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

lnternal Serr¡ice Frmd

Sanitation Enterprise

Employee Benefits Fund

Employee Benefits Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fu¡d
Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

04/1112016 Water Enterprise Frmd

04ltu20t6 General Fund6748s/

674s6/
67486

67487/

6748/

674s0/

674gr/

0411U20t6 General Fr¡nd

0411112016 Intemal Service Fund

286.00

5.36

27.91

t3-41

12.89

5.34

AP-Checks forApproval (4/512016 - 2:42PM) Page 8



CheckNumber CheckDate tr'und Name Account Name

Special Deparbnental Expense

Special Deparhnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Deparbnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Adult Co-EdVolleyball

Vendor Name

WINTON IIARDIWARE

WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONIIARDWARE
WINTONHARDIüTARE

WINTONHARDV/ARE
WINTONIIARDWARE

CheckTot¿l:

X-ERGON

Check Total:

YOSEMITEAUTO BODY

Check Total:

RICHARDA ZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void Amount

67491

67491

67491

67491

67491

67491

04/1112016

04nU2016

04llu20t6
Mltv20t6
04/ttn0ß
0/.ltu20t6

Internal Service Fund

General Fuûd

Internal Service Fund

Gas Ta:ri/Sûeet Únprovement

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

17.19

3.61

11.19

4.11

l0-72
3-35

674s2/

674s3/

0/.nu20t6 Internâl Service Fund

04iLU2016 General Fund

67494 u/lt/2016 General Fr¡nd

I15.08

164.90

164.90

150.00

150.00

195.00

19s.00

294,756.56

AP-Checks forApproval (4/512016 - 2:42PM) Page 9



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

ACTION MINUTES 
 

March 28, 2016 
 
   
OPEN SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Open Session this date at  
5:01 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.   
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Vineyard, Mayor Pro Tem 

Bergman, Mayor Price  
Absent:  City Council Member Rivero        
Staff Present: City Manager/Police Chief Pietro, Deputy City Attorney Ruppel, 

City Clerk Del Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 
 
CLOSED SESSION:  (Conference Room A) 
 
Mayor Price invited public comments on Closed Session items. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 
Mayor Price announced a typographical error in the number of cases for 
Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation; number of cases is (2).   
 
Mayor Price adjourned the meeting to Conference Room A for Closed Session at 
5:03 PM. Closed Session was called to order at 5:08 PM. 
 

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for March 28, 2016 Page 2 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): Number of cases: (1 2)  
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real Property 
Negotiator regarding Property Disposition. Agency Negotiator: Community Development 
Director McBride 
 
 Property Locations:  APN 005-070-032 
     APN 001-134-015  
 
Closed Session adjourned at 5:35 PM. 
 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers)  
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Regular Session this date at  
6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.    
 
INVOCATION: 
 
The Invocation was led by Police Chaplain McClellan.    
 
ROLL CALL:        
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Vineyard, Mayor Pro Tem 

Bergman, Mayor Price   
Absent:  City Council Member Rivero      
Staff Present: City Manager/Police Chief Pietro, Deputy City Attorney Ruppel, 

CAL FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel, Police Lieutenant Joseph, 
City Treasurer Heller, Finance Director Deol, City Clerk Del 
Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 

 
MAYOR OR DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Deputy City Attorney Ruppel reported that no action was taken and staff was 
given direction. The Closed Session agenda was completed. 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED: 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the agenda as posted. The 
motion was seconded by City Council Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for March 28, 2016 Page 3 
 

Raymond, Bergman, Vineyard, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Rivero. The motion 
carried.  
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
MCAG/CivicSpark regarding funding opportunities and resources for sustainable 
planning activities (Rebecca True, CivicSpark AmeriCorps Fellow) 
 
CivicSpark AmeriCorps Fellow Rebecca True spoke regarding several funding 
opportunities and programs for sustainability, specifically pertaining to 
transportation, air quality, clean energy, and urban forest management.   
   
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
HELEN AMARANT, Atwater, questioned the status of the proposed hotel project 
and asked why the temporary fencing separating her property from the proposed 
project recently was removed.   
 
City Manager Pietro stated that currently there are no plans of the project moving 
forward. He will contact the developer and report back to Ms. Amarant.  
 
JEANIE KNIGHT, Atwater, questioned how much the City pays for workers’ 
compensation insurance, and she questioned if Allied Waste still pays 10% of the 
roll off?  
 
City Manager Pietro asked Finance Director Deol to obtain the answers.   
 
No one else came forward to speak.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the consent calendar as 
listed. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote 
was: Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Raymond, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Rivero. The 
motion carried.  

 
WARRANTS: 

 
2.  March 28, 2016 
 
ACTION:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
MINUTES:  (City Council) 

 
3.  Regular meeting, March 14, 2016 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for March 28, 2016 Page 4 
 

ACTION:  Approval of minutes as listed.  
 
MINUTES:  (Commissions) 
 
4. Community Development and Resources, February 17, 2016  

 
ACTION:  Acceptance of minutes as listed.   
 
AGREEMENTS: 

 
5. Approving professional services agreement with JLB Traffic Engineering, Inc. for 

CMAQ Traffic Synchronization Project (Community Development Director 
McBride)     

 
ACTION:  Approval of professional services agreement with JLB Traffic 
Engineering, Inc. for CMAQ Project CML-5254(021), Traffic Signals 
Synchronization, new traffic signal design and engineering for Olive Avenue and 
Winton Way intersection, and raised median on Applegate Road; and authorizes 
the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City of Atwater.   
 
CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY: 
 
6. Claim No. 2016-6     
 
ACTION:  After consideration and investigation, it is staff’s recommendation that 
Claim No. 2016-6 be rejected.    
 
PETITIONS: 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding MOU among agencies within the Merced 
Groundwater Sub-basins following the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
(SGMA) (Lacey Kiriakou, Merced County Water Resources Coordinator) 
 
Merced County Water Resources Coordinator Lacey Kiriakou spoke regarding the 
MOU and the purpose of creating one collaborative plan to comply with the 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.  
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to enter into contract (MOU) with 
the other agencies within the Merced Groundwater Sub-basins. The motion was 
seconded by Mayor Price and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Price; Noes: 
Raymond, Bergman; Absent: Rivero. The motion was rejected. 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to direct staff to gather additional 
information and to bring this item back for discussion and possible action at the 
next regular City Council meeting of April 11, 2016. The motion was seconded by 
City Council Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Raymond, Bergman, 
Price; Noes: Vineyard; Absent: Rivero. The motion carried. 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for March 28, 2016 Page 5 
 

FUNDING AND BUDGET MATTERS: 
 
Treasurer’s Report for the months of December 2015, January 2016, and February 
2016 (City Treasurer Heller)  
 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for the months of 
December 2015, January 2016, and February 2016. The motion was seconded by 
City Council Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Raymond, 
Bergman, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Rivero. The motion carried. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS/UPDATES: 
 
Reviewing Resolution No. 2868-15 regarding indoor cultivation of medical marijuana for 
personal use  
 
Deputy City Attorney Ruppel reported that this item currently is under legal 
review and will be placed on the regular City Council meeting agenda of April 25, 
2016 for further discussion and possible action. 
 
SUSAN BOUSCAREN, Merced, asked several questions regarding the current City 
policy concerning medical marijuana. 
 
GARRETT MAYER, Atwater, praised the City Council for reconsidering the ban on 
indoor cultivation of medical marijuana for personal use.     
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Water Ordinance 
 
DENISE HOOVERMAN, Atwater, suggested citizens consider mulch for their yards, 
which will help conserve water. 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to table this item to the regular City Council 
meeting agenda of April 25, 2016 to allow time for City Council input concerning 
changes/revisions to the water ordinance. The motion was seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Bergman and the vote was: Ayes: Raymond, Vineyard, Bergman, Price; 
Noes: None; Absent: Rivero. The motion carried. 
 
Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel announced that the Merced County 
Landfill periodically has mulch available to citizens. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
City Council Member Vineyard had nothing to report. 
 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for March 28, 2016 Page 6 
 

City Council Member Raymond questioned why multiple businesses have not 
been offered City Council approved incentives to open or expand their 
businesses. He thanked everyone who helped during a recent family emergency.   

 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman had nothing to report. 
 
Lieutenant Joseph provided an update regarding the recent homeless evictions 
and homeless camp clean-ups pursuant to the City’s “Camping, Sleeping, and 
Storage of Personal Property” ordinance.        
 
Mayor Price reported on the Merced County ½ cent sales tax transportation 
expenditure plan, and he asked that this item be placed on the regular City 
Council meeting agenda of April 25, 2016 for discussion and possible action. He 
encouraged community members to visit the Atwater 4th of July website and to 
make a donation toward this year’s event. He provided an update regarding the 
Welcome Home Heroes event and Job Fair scheduled for May 14, 2016.    

 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Continuation of Closed Session was not necessary. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  
 
By: Kim Bengtson-Jennings, 
Recording Secretary 



March 24, 2016 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members  City Council Meeting 
of the Atwater City Council  of  April 11, 2016 
 
 

AWARDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR URBAN 

FOREST MASTER PLAN AND CANOPY COVERAGE ANALYSIS 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
1. Awarding a contract, in a form approved by the City Attorney, for Professional 

Services for Urban Forest Master Plan and Canopy Coverage Analysis, City Project 
No. 16-12, to Davey Resource Group of Atascadero, California in the amount not to 
exceed $93,912 ; and 

 
2. Authorizing and directing the City Manager to execute the Professional Services 

Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
At their regular City Council meeting of February 8, 2016, the City Council authorized staff 
to solicit proposals for Professional Services for Urban Forest Master Plan and Canopy 
Coverage Analysis for 2014/15 CAL FIRE Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas Reduction 
Fund Grant Program (GGRF), City Project No. 16-14.   
 
Proposals notices went out on February 2, 2016 and were received on March 8, 2016 by 
5:00 PM. 
 

ANALYSIS: 
Two (2) proposals were received.  After review and careful consideration of the selection 
criteria, a sub-committee made up of two (2) staff members unanimously made a 
recommendation based on budget, experience and approach, to select the proposal 
submitted by Davey Resource Group of Atascadero, California in the amount of $93,912 

(EXHIBIT “A”).  The Professional Services Agreement for the Urban Forest Master Plan 
and Canopy Coverage Analysis, which will also include a revision of the City’s current Tree 

Ordinance (City Project Number 16-4) is attached (EXHIBIT “B”). 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Sufficient funding for this project is contained in the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 
2015/16; General Fund Capital, GGRF Grant CAL FIRE Greenhouse Project, Account No. 
0003.1080.M006. The City’s local match will consist of In-Kind and Volunteer Assistance. 
 

CONCLUSION: 

This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action.  



Agenda Report – Professional Services Agreement for Davey Resource Group Page 2 
 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/ Patrick E. Faretta 
_________________________________ 
Patrick E. Faretta 
Interim Public Works Director 
 
PF/lw 
 



 
 
 

CITY OF ATWATER 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

PARKS DIVISION 

 
 

PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
 

URBAN FOREST MASTER PLAN & 
CANOPY COVERAGE ANALYSIS 

 
Project No. 16-4 

 
RFP Opening: March 8, 2016 5:00 PM  

 
  

 
 
   

No. Contractor Bid Total 

 
1 
 

 
Davey Resource Group 
6005 Capistrano Ave., Unit A 
Atascadero, CA  93422 
 

$93,912 

   2 
 

 
Dudek 
853 Lincoln Way, Suite 208 
Auburn, CA  95603 
 

 
$146,410 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

























































April 4, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members  
of the Atwater City Council 

City Council Meeting 
of April 11, 2016

 
 

MONTHLY REVIEW OF LOCAL DROUGHT EMERGENCY 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
• Reaffirming the facts and findings in Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the 

existence of a local drought emergency. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
In January 2014, the Governor declared a state of emergency in the State of California 
due to current drought conditions.  As a result of the Governor’s declaration, on May 26, 
2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a 
local drought emergency and Urgency Ordinance No. CS 966 amending the City’s 
current water conservation program in an effort to curtail effects of the current and 
future statewide drought conditions within the City of Atwater.  
 
Government Code section 8630(c) requires the City review the need for continuing the 
local drought emergency at least once every 30 days until the City Council terminates 
the local drought emergency.  Staff has reviewed the City’s need for continued 
conservation in line with the urgency ordinance and believes there is a continued need 
for the local drought emergency procedures contained therein.  
 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council reaffirm the facts and findings in 
Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergency.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Short-term water saving actions will have minimal staff and monetary impacts.  Longer-
term actions may require additional resources, which would be presented to the City 
Council for consideration after Staff has had an opportunity to further explore their 
feasibility.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/ Thomas H. Terpstra 

Thomas H. Terpstra 
City Attorney 











msaavedra
Text Box
,



City of Atwater Purchasing Manual

Page 17

Urgency Purchases
Urgency purchases may be made without competitive bidding when time is of the essence,
and shall be made only for the following reasons:

1. To preserve or protect life, health or property;
2. Upon natural disaster; or
3. To forestall a shutdown of essential public services.

Since urgency purchases do not normally provide the City an opportunity to obtain
competitive quotes or properly encumber funds committed, sound judgment shall be used
in keeping such orders to an absolute minimum. In addition, the following requirements
shall apply:

1. The Purchasing Division shall be contacted as soon as possible for an advance
purchase order number, which may be given verbally, to cover the urgent
transaction. If unable to contact the Purchasing Division, place the order and
contact the Purchasing Division the next workday.

2. A completed purchase requisition shall be submitted to the Purchasing Division
within two working days, or as soon as the information is available. All purchase
requisitions for urgent purchases shall be signed by the appropriate department
head.

3. Documentation explaining the circumstances and nature of the urgency purchase
shall be submitted by the appropriate department head as follows:

a) Purchases less than $5,000: Use standard purchasing procedures.
b) Purchases in the amount of $5,001-$25,000: Report to the City Manager by

processing requisition within one week.
c) Purchases of $25,001 or more: 1) Report to City Manager within two working

days, and 2) Report to the City Council at its next scheduled meeting for
ratification.

4. If the urgency purchase causes any budget line item to exceed the approved
budget, it shall be the responsibility of the department requesting the purchase to
obtain subsequent City Council approval for an additional appropriation or to make a
transfer to cover the purchase.

msaavedra
Text Box
EXHIBIT “A”



City of Atwater
Atwater Police Department

75O Bellevue Rd
Atwater, Ca 95301
Phone (209) 357-6396 Fax (209) 358-5256

TO:

QPCS
5259 Jerusalem Ct, Ste 1
Modesto, Ca 95356
(888) 410-4240

L Please send hvo copies of your invoice.

2. Enter this order in accordance w¡th the prices, terms, delivery
method, and specifications listed above.

3. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as

specified.

PURCHASE ORDER

# 11159

REQUESTOR # 3086

SHIP TO:
City of Atwater
750 Bellevue Rd
Atwater, Ca 95301
(209) 3s7-6300

q-\ k-_

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX

SHIPPING & HANDLING

OTHER

TOTAL

1_ "1_ tþ

P.O. DATE REQUISITIONER SHIPPED VIA ACCOUNT NUMBER TERMS

04/04120t6 Tyna Lamison 7030-10s0-3030

QTY UNIT ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE Drsc ($) TOTAL

200 Unit Phone System

See Attached Sheet for itemized list

$ 36,806.00

$ 36,806.00

$ 2,264.48

$ 39,070.48

Authorized by Date

msaavedra
Text Box
EXHIBIT `B'



QUOTE
TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION EXPERTS

5259 Jerusalem Court, Suite 1
Modesto, CA 95356

(888) 410-4240

Quote Prepared For

City of Atwater

760 E Bellevue Rd
Atwater, CA 95301

Quote Prepared By

Sarah Purkis
QPCS LLC

T: (888) 410-4240
F: (775) 244-6394

Number

Date

000Q1590

Mar 24, 2016

Unit Price Ext. Price

$28.50 $5,700.00

$26.26 $5,252.00

$21.30 $4,260.00

$15.97 $3,194.00

$4,950.00 $9,900.00

Phone 209-357-6300

Email:

Qty Description

200 UNITYCNll-VUP-USR
UPG FROM UNITY CXN 2.X
7.X OR 8.X TO 1l.X USERS

200 UPG-CUCM-BASIC-A

200 CON-ECMUUPGCUCMY
CCW ONLY SWSS UPG TO
UC MANAGE

200 CON-ECMU-UNICNVUP
CCW ONLY SWSS UPG UPG
UNITY 4.X OR LAT

2 New Servers for Cisco Call Manager & Unity (Redundant Config)
2 x Intel Xeon E5-2623 v3 Processor (10MB Cache, 3.'5'OGHz)
Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard
24GB 1Rx4 PC4-17000R RDIMM
ThinkServer 1Gbps Ethernet I350-T2 Server Adapter by Intel
TbinkServer 550W Power Supply Single Module
EBG 3 Year On-site

100 (Labor Hours) Installation and Implementation
Performed by ciscd'l:ngineering
CUCM-CUC Migratio n fo r 20 0
users (devices) fro m Versio n 6 .x to 11.0

SubTotal

Tax

Shipping

Total

$85.00 $8,500.00

$36,806.00

$2,264.48

$0.00

$39,070.48

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE· PRICES BASED UPON TOTAL PURCHASE· AI.L DELIVERY, TRAINING OR CONSULTING SERVICES TO BE BILLED AT PUBLISHED RATES FOR
EACII ACTIVITY INVOLVED - GENERALLY ALL HAROWARE cor~PONENTS PROPOSED ABOVE ARE COVERED BY A LIMITED ONE YEAR WARRANTY, COVERING PARTS AND LABOR
FOR HARDWARE ONLY AND ON A DEPOT BASIS - WE SPECIFICALLY D[SCLAlf~ ANY AND ALL WARRANrIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIEO, INCLUD[NG BUT NOT LIMIfED TO ANY
It~PLlED WARRANrIES OR WITII REGARD '[0 ANY LICENSED PRODUCTS. WE SHALL NOT BE I.IABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF PROfiTS, BUSINESS, GOODWILL, DATA,
INl ERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, NOR FOR HKIDEN'fIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL ~lERCHAN' ABILfry OR Fli NESS OF PURPOSE, DAMAGES RELATED 10 THIS AGREEEMENT.
MINI~lIm 25% RESTOCKING FEE WITt I ORIGINAL PACKAGING raR RETURNS UNDER 30 DAYS.

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF ATWATER

CLAIIVT FORNT

Fonpt B

(Please Typc or Print)

lrf ¿on Ç+,rvLi ion*

*r.i ì Ì\ì

CLAiIVI AGAJNST

Claiment's name:
(lrfame of Entily)

Address where notices about claim are to be sent, ifdiffc¡cnt i¡om above:

Date oi incidenVaccident:

Date injuries, damages. or discovered:

Location of incidenVaccident: s
What did entity or employee do to cause lhis [oss, damage, or injury? \/< tÐ<{ O

(Use back ot th¡s lorm or sBparate sheet it necessary to answer th¡s question in detail.)

tvVhat are the names of the entíry's employees who caused this ínjury, damage, orloss (if known)?

What specit'ic injuries, damages, or losses did claimant receive?

(Use back of this lorm or separate sheet if necessûry to ülswer this question in detail )

lVhat amount of monuy ís claímant seeking or, if the amount ís in excess of $t0,000, which is the appropriate court ofl
jurisdiction. Note; [f ts civil case" [see
Govcmment Code 91O(Ql

H.t )¿.un^f¿,,6
!rr ./

How was this amount calculated (please itemize)?

0\^
(Use back ofthis lorm or separate.sheet if to answer lhis question in detail )

Date Signed: Signahrre:

tf signed by representative:

Representative's Name _ Adrlress

If\fq

Tclephone #

Retationship to Claimant

msaavedra
Text Box
City Claim No. 2016-8



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

2016

163

90 86
71

33
24 19 17 11

7 10

Info Case (9) Part II Booking Citation
TC (6) Theft (4) Assault F.I.
(7) Veh Theft/Rec DUI Other Crimes

BCS Code by Year

2016 Total

Info Case 163 163

(9) Part II 90 90

Booking 86 86

Citation 71 71

TC 33 33

(6) Theft 24 24

(4) Assault 19 19

F.I. 17 17

(7) Veh Theft/Rec 11 11

DUI 7 7

Other Crimes 10 10

Grand Total 531 531

4/4/2016

Incident Directory Report

msaavedra
Text Box
MARCH 2016

msaavedra
Text Box
  Calls for Service                                      2200



Incident Directory Report

 1(3) Robbery Supports Drill Down

 19(4) Assault Supports Drill Down

 3(5) Burglary Supports Drill Down

 24(6) Theft Supports Drill Down

 11(7) Veh Theft/Rec Supports Drill Down

 90(9) Part II Supports Drill Down

 86Booking Supports Drill Down

 71Citation Supports Drill Down

 7DUI Supports Drill Down

 17F.I. Supports Drill Down

 163Info Case Supports Drill Down

 3Premises Supports Drill Down

 3Registrant Supports Drill Down

 33TC Supports Drill Down

{INCRPLF.DTERP8} >= "20160301" and {INCRPLF.DTERP8} <= "20160316" and {INCRPLF.AGENCY}= "A"

Page 2 of 2



ATWATER POLICE DEPARTMENT  
 

NOTABLE CASES  
 

MARCH 2016 
 

 
 

1. Officers conducted an area check at the 1800 block of 
Atwater Boulevard and contacted a male subject on the 
railroad tracks. The subject attempted to walk away from the 
officer; however the officer was able to detain the suspect. 
The suspect was found to be carrying a concealed weapon and 
was arrested.   

 
2. Officers responded to the 700 block of E. Clinton regarding 

a barricading suspect attempting to start the residence on 
fire.  Officers were eventually able to negotiate with the 
suspect and make entry into the residence. The suspect was 
arrested and booked for his offences.  

 

3. Officers responded to the 1600 block of Van Terrace 
regarding a domestic dispute. During the investigation, it 
was discovered that the female victim was held hostage at 
the residence for several hours and was assaulted. The 
victim was able to escape and contact authorities. Officers 
eventually were able to make entry into the residence and 
take the suspect into custody.   

 
 

4. Recently the City Council passed an ordinance dealing with 
the homeless issue.  Code Enforcement Officer Fabian 
Velazquez was assigned the task to enforce the ordinance in 
certain areas of town.  Eventually a detail was implemented 
and several tons of trash, including hypodermic needles, 
used condoms and other hazardous items were disposed of.  
The homeless in the vicinity were extracted from the area.  

 
5. Atwater PD Officers assisted Merced County Probation 

Department at the 2600 block of Atwater Boulevard on a 
suspect probation check. During the search, Atwater PD 
located a concealed weapon on and a glass pipe used in 
smoking methamphetamine.   

 

6. On 03/03/ 2016 and 1020 hours Atwater Police  Officers made 
consensual contact in the 1800 block of Winton Way with a 
known documented A‐Town Sureno gang member.  Suspect was 
placed under arrest for parole violation.  

 
 



City of Atwater 
Code Enforcement Division Activities 

March 2016 
 

 

Report provide by Code Enforcement Officer Velazquez   
 

 

  
Vehicle Abatement: (marked, tagged, removed, cited, towed) 15-20 

  
Property Inspections: (red-tags, nuisance notifications sent, 
graffiti and code enforcement 

15-20 

  
Pools: green algae – voluntary compliance 3-5 

  
Homeless Detail:  

Location: Progress Avenue (near Teasdale Quality Foods) Campsites, debris removed 
& vacated. 

  

Location: Sycamore Avenue 
Campsites, debris removed 
& vacated - First phase. 

  
Location:  300 Block of Bellevue Road Clear 

  
Blighted Properties:   

3 Locations:  

  Swaps Street     
  Swaps Street    
  Determine Drive 

Working on progress directly 
with homeowners 

  
Vacant Property:  
 

Obtained current owner information to gain compliance regarding overgrown vegetation, grass, 
tree branches and vehicle abatement.  Source of information – meeting with neighbors, 
contacting County Records Department, researching title changes, and information from 
Maintenance Workers. 
 

5 Locations: 
  High Street  
  6th Street 
  Cedar Avenue 
  Broadway Avenue 
  First Street 

 

 
Shopping Carts:  Ongoing detail, removing carts from City 
Streets 

 

10-15 
 

  
Gained compliance and the restitution of City money in the approximate amount of $2,500. 

 Bilingual Assistance:  

Numerous cases translating for Officers, Records and Finance Department.   

 



TASKS

James 

Vineyard      

V-1

Allen 

Russell        

V-2

Don 

Martin    

V-3

Gordon 

Wilkinson        

V-4

Manual 

Pinto       

V-5

Greg 

Olzack       

V-6

Joan 

Faul          

V-7

Ruth 

Azevedo  

V-8

Mike 

Matlock          

V-9

Jasmine 

Cabrera      

V-10

Belinda 

Martinez   

V-11

DeIsy 

Davalos  

V-12

Judy 

Walch   

V-13

TOTALS

Total Tasks/Month 32 35 50 144 2 0 7 59 74 132 0 0 1 0 536.00

Total Hours/Month 51.50 20.50 42.00 48.50 7.00 0.00 42.00 35.00 43.50 58.50 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 352.50

Total Miles/Month 79 0 331 353 0 0 0 570 237 356 0 0 0 0 1926

V - 1
9

3

Merced Paperwork 2 5 6 2 10

AVIPS VICTOR UNIT TASKS/HOURS TOTALS FOR MARCH 2016

Administration 14 14

Animal Control

1 3

0

Citizen Assists 3 6 13

Crossing Guard 4 15

DUI Check Point

7 4

1 1

Evidence Transport 1 2 1 1 2 103

Foot Patrol 3

Feral Cat Program 0

Funeral 1 1 41 1

Garage Sales 2 10 12

House Checks 17 2 29 26

333 5

90

Neigbhorhood Watch 1

4 12

7 4 12

Notice of Violation 4 1 5

Office 4 1 6

Parade Control 1 1 2

Pawn Tickets 1 5 5 1 9 1 3 25

Radar Trailer 0

Sign Removal 1 8 43 2 24 46 124

Traffic Control 1 1 2 3 2 9

Training 1 1 6 2 2 12 24

Vehicle Patrol 2 3 6 9 9

1Water Contact/Flyer

Water Notice Given

458 8

Other 5 1 39 1 28 82

Volunteer James P Vineyard

8

3 3 7

0

1



Fire Svc. Calls Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 June-16 ##
Structure Fire 3 2 5
Other Fires 21 13 17
Vehicle Accidents 9 15 15
Medical Aid 241 234 240
Haz-Mat/ Hazardous condition 7 1 11
Public Assistance/ Service Calls 13 25 18
Total 294 290 306

Weed Abatement
Weed abatement properties inspected 0 0 0
Number of properties abated by contractors 0 0 0
# of properties serviced by most used contractor 0 0 0
Avg weed abatements per contractor 0 0 0

Projects
Hydrants inspected/serviced 0 10 20
Public education [qty. of presentations] 1 3 13
Hose Testing 0 0 0
Buisness Inspection 32 45 43
Training Sessions 6 12 30

Reserve Program
# hours worked 96 70 289
Training Hours 7 8 72

Meetings
Staff meetings attended 3 3 2
City Council meetings attended 2 1 2
Public Safety meetings attended 2 1 0
Local, State, and Federal meetings/activities 6 8 5



Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16



  Page 1 

Public Works Department 
Project/Activity Report for March 2016 

 
STREETS & BUILDINGS DIVISION 
 

• Building Maintenance: 
o Repaired leaking window seal in Engineering Tech’s office. 
o Installed exterior directional signs at Community Center. 
o Worked to repair non-functioning flag and marquee lighting at Community 

Center. 
o Repaired closing mechanism on back door at Castle Youth Center. 
o Repaired mal-functioning automatic security gate at Fire Station 42. 
o Repaired damaged door handle on back entrance door to Police 

Department. 
o Replaced non-functioning photo cell for exterior lighting in front of City 

Hall. 
o Installed hanging file on office door at Corporation Yard. 

 
• Performed sidewalk repairs/replacements at the following locations: 

o Ramped four (4) sections of sidewalk at 1145 Sierra Vista Street. 
 

• Filled pot holes at the following locations throughout the City using 2700 pounds 
of asphalt patching material: 

o 247 Blasingame Terrace 
o Fruitland Avenue between Virginia Street and Kansas Avenue 
o Southern Pacific Avenue between Shaffer Road and Packers Street 

 
• Installed flashing amber warning lights on “Stop Ahead” signs on Commerce 

Avenue. 
 

• Delivered two (2) loads of wood chips to be spread in parking lot planter boxes at 
Third Street and Atwater Boulevard. 
 

• Cleaned and disposed of garbage and other debris left by transients at two (2) 
separate locations within the City. 
 

• Removed weeds and other debris from City owned property located at 1550 
Shaffer Road. 

 
• Repaired damaged “No Pedestrian Crossing” warning sign on the corner of 

Bellevue Road and Linden Street.  
 

• Repaired bollards that protect traffic signal pole at south/east corner of Shaffer 
Road and Atwater Boulevard.  
 

• Performed traffic signal light repairs at the following locations: 



  Page 2 

o Replaced bulb for green light @ Buhach Road and Avenue One for 
southbound traffic. 

o Replaced bulb for red light @ north/west corner of Atwater Boulevard and 
Shaffer Road.  
 

• Repaired fifteen (15) non functioning Street Lights at the following locations 
throughout the City: 

o 2402 Summertime Court 
o Corner of Carter Way and Winton Way – Pole # 1766 
o Juniper Avenue – Pole # A0317 
o Huntingdale Way – Pole # A0391 
o Sparrow Drive – Pole # A0478 
o Sparrow Drive – Pole # A0474 
o East Clinton Avenue – Pole # A0058 
o Faxon Drive – Pole # A0911 
o Harbor Drive – Pole # A0150 
o Harbor Drive – Pole # A0151 
o Spyglass Court – Pole # A0153 
o 1647 Mitchell Street – Pole # A0208 
o 3369 Nautical Court – Pole # A0231 
o Lake View Drive – Pole # A0229 
o Replaced damaged wires for street light at corner of Buhach Road and 

Juniper Avenue. 
 

WATER DIVISION 
 

• Replaced four(4) broken Residential Water Service Lines from the City water 
main to the City’s shut off valve at the following locations: 

o 301 Beals Drive 
o 361 Beals Drive 
o 3207 Scott Drive 
o 2080 Heights Avenue 
 

• Performed 356 Commercial Water Meter readings. 
 

• Repaired 8 inch water main line break on Chestnut Avenue. 
 

• Performed 224 Delinquent Water Shut Offs. 
 

• Shut off and locked/removed idler meters on 77 high balance delinquent 
Residential Customers. 
 

• Replaced plumbing in the Chlorine Room at Well #17. 
 

• Performed quarterly water samples at all Well Sites. 
 



  Page 3 

• Performed chemical weed abatement at four (4) separate Well Sites. 
 

• Repaired electrical issues with the booster pump at Well #19. 
 
WASTEWATER AND STORM DIVISION 
 

• Performed chemical and mechanical weed abatement at the following locations: 
o East Manzanita Drive Storm Pond 
o West Manzanita Drive Storm Pond 
o Sierra Park Storm Pond 
o Pajaro Dunes Storm Pond 
o Industry Way Storm Pond 
o Andy Albiani Storm Pond/Park Basin 
o Silva Ranch Storm Pond 
o Meadowview Estates Storm Pond 

 
• Performed cleaning of Sewer Main Lines at various locations throughout the City. 

 
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE DIVISION 
 

• Preformed routine service/maintenance on 22 City vehicles. 
 

• Performed specialty repairs on 47 City vehicles. 
 

• Replaced transmission on Code Enforcement Sedan – Vehicle # 2016. 
 

• Performed 90 day mandatory inspections on all large vehicles and equipment. 
 

• Replaced back up batteries for generator at USP Atwater Well Site and Sewer 
Station. 
 

• Repaired portable generator on Police Crime Scene Van. 
 

• Repaired F150 Ford Truck assigned to Police Department. 
 
PARKS DIVISION 
 

• Landscape Maintenance Districts: 
o Continued mowing and general maintenance of selected turf and 

landscaped areas within each LMD on a priority basis. 
o Performed chemical and manual weed abatement within landscaped 

areas contained in selected LMD’s. 
 

• General Park Maintenance: 
o Continued mowing and trimming in various park sites on an as needed 

basis. 



  Page 4 

o Performed irrigation repairs and general clean-up at Fireman’s Memorial 
Ball Park in preparation of Atwater Youth Baseball Opening Ceremony 
and Annual High School Easter Baseball Tournament. 

o Performed repairs to skate park obstacles due to vandalism. 
o Repaired vandalized door in Men’s restroom at Osborn Park. 
o Removed non ADA compliant play equipment in Ralston Park and 

prepared existing site for installation of new ADA compliant play 
equipment. 

 
• Street Side Maintenance: 

o Mowing, trimming and trash pick-up at various street side landscaped 
areas throughout the City. 

 
• Street Tree Work 

o Seven (7) stump removals 
o Seven (7) clearance/structural prunings 
o Three (3) tree removals 
o Five (5) mistletoe removals 
o Worked with West Coast Arborists to remove hazardous street trees at 

various locations throughout the City. 
 

GRAFFITI ABATEMENT 
 

• Worked with Environmental Compliance Resources, the City’s Graffiti Abatement 
Contractor, to remove and paint over graffiti at various locations throughout the 
City, to include 0 separate street signs. This work was performed with 27.0 man 
hours during the month of March 2016. The total amount of graffiti removed 
during this time period was approximately 5,111 square feet. 

 
CITY-WIDE CLEAN UP DAY 
 

• On Saturday, March 19, 2016 from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm, volunteers from USP 
Atwater, Buhach Colony High School, Atwater Tree Partners Foundation, Atwater 
Police Department Volunteers, Atwater Police Department Cadets and Atwater 
Public Works Department teamed up with 17 Employees from Republic Services 
(Allied Waste) to facilitate a day in where City Residents, at no charge, had the 
ability to get rid of any unwanted debris or household items such as electronic 
waste, old tires, appliances and other large items that normally would have to be 
taken to the County Landfill.  

o Approximately 85 tons of debris was processed by Republic Services 
(Allied Waste). 

o All Electronic Waste (E-Waste) was taken in by Unicor that is housed at 
USP Atwater. 

o West Coast Rubber Recycling collected approximately 114 cubic yards (5-
7 tons) of discarded tires. 



  Page 5 

o Three (3) forty cubic yard roll off bins were filled with metal objects and 
unwanted appliances. 

o There were 33 separate curb side services for Senior Citizens and/or 
Disabled Residents. 



 
March 29, 2016 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members                    Atwater City Council Meeting 
of the Atwater City Council                                April 11, 2016  

 
 
 
ADOPT CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2879-16 APPROVING 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN NO. 03-3 
AMENDMENT NO. 2  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 

1. Review Amendment No. 2 to the approved Planned Development Final 
Development Plan (PDFDP) No. 03-3; and, 
 

2. Adopt City Council Resolution No. 2879-16 approving PDFDP No. 03-3 
Amendment No. 2. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Chapter 17.44 is the Planned Development District section of the Atwater Municipal 
Code.  As stated the purpose is to provide zone flexibility to implement the General Plan 
and achieve a higher standard of quality of development than typically found in 
conventional zones.  
 
The PD Code has been amended several times over the past few years.  One recent 
amendment addressed the issue where subdivision improvements were completed but 
the approved Master Plan and Final Development Plan had expired.  Prior to the code 
amendment the Master Plan and Final Development Plan would have to be resubmitted 
and approved before homes or other improvements could be constructed. With the 
recent amendment it allowed both the Master Plan and Final Development Plan to exist 
with no expiration provided that construction had begun on the project. This has helped 
expedite new housing construction.  
 
This Amendment was reviewed by the Community Development and Resources 
Commission on March 20, 2016. After review the Commission recommended approval 
of the Amendment to the City Council. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
The originally approved Planned Development Final Development Plan (PDFDP) No. 
03-3 was submitted by Steiner Development. Steiner Development sold the subdivision 
to Pacific Union Homes who developed the southern portion of the subdivision. Pacific 
Union Homes the sold the northern portion of the subdivision to Syncon Homes. Pacific 



Union Homes built homes on 145 of the 151 lots which they owned. Syncon Homes 
built 109 of the 131 lots that they had owned. Pacific Union Homes and Sycon Homes 
have no further financial interest in this project due to housing market collapse of 
several years ago.  
 
PDFDP No. 03-3 Amendment No. 1 was approved for Burris Construction to build out 
the remaining 22 lots that Syncon Homes did not finish. Burris Construction had 
proposed to add 2 single story plans and 1 two-story plan. House plans included a 
1,657 sq. ft. single story, 2,046 sq. ft. single story, and a 2,425 sq. ft. two-story house. 
Burris Construction did receive approval for PDFDP Amendment No.1 but they never 
broke ground on any of the approved units. 
 
PDFDP No. 03-3 Amendment No. 2 has been submitted by Blue Mountain Construction 
for one lot at 1493 Cloverfield Court. Blue Mountain Construction is currently building 
houses in the Atwater South subdivision located on the south side of Avenue One. They 
are also currently building houses in the Stone Creek Subdivision located on the south 
side of Bellevue Road west of Bellevue School. The elevation that Blue Mountain 
Construction is proposing to build at 1493 Cloverfield Court would be a two story unit of 
approximately 2,443 sq. ft. is size.. Although approval of this amendment would allow 
Blue Mountain to build this elevation on other parcels within the PDFDP No. 03-3 area 
they only intend on building this unit once at 1493 Cloverfield Court. This unit has not 
been approved to be built in any other subdivisions. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL: 
The Site Plan for this project has been found to be exempt from the provisions of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under CEQA Guideline Section 
15061(b)(3). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for the City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Scott McBride 
Community Development Director  



 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF ATWATER 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
RESOLUTION NO. 2879-16 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ATWATER APPROVING PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
(PDFDP) NO. 03-3, AMENDMENT NO. 2  

 
WHEREAS,  The City Council of the City of Atwater has reviewed Planned 
Development Final Development Plan No. 03-3 Amendment No. 2 as submitted by Blue 
Mountain Construction, requesting approval to include one two story unit into the 
already approved PDFDP 03-3; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said application was reviewed by the Community Development and 
Resources Commission of the City of Atwater on Wednesday, March 16, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, said application was reviewed by the City Council of the City of Atwater on 
Monday, April 11, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, this project is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Section 15061(b)(3); and 
 
WHEREAS, The Community Development and Resources Commission held a duly 
noticed public hearing as required by laws to consider all of the information presented 
by staff, information from the project proponent, and public testimony presented in 
writing and at the meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council held a duly noticed public hearing as required by laws to 
consider all of the information presented by staff, information from the project 
proponent, and public testimony presented in writing and at the meeting; and  
 
WHEREAS ___ person(s) spoke in favor of the project, ___ person(s) spoke in 
opposition of the project and ___ written comment(s) have been submitted either in 
opposition or in favor of the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the site can accommodate the proposed use and not have a detrimental 
effect on the health, safety, and welfare of the neighborhood nor have any adverse 
effect on the community; and 
 
 



Resolution No. 2879-16                                                                                         Page 2 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings can be made for this 
project: 
1. This project proposes to amend the previously approved Planned Development 
 Final Development Plan No. 03-3. 
2. The project is located within Planned Development District No. 25.  
3. That this site is designated by the Atwater General Plan as Low Density 
 Residential. 
4. That all findings set forth within Section 17.44.010 of the Atwater Municipal Code 
 can be made. 
5. That the public hearing for this application has been adequately noticed and 
 advertised. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Atwater 
does hereby approve Planned Development Final Development Plan No. 03-3 
Amendment No. 2 subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. That the applicant agrees to comply with all previous conditions of approval 
 associated with the “Mello Ranch” area. These conditions are listed within CC 
 Resolution No’s 1838-03, 1855-03 and within PC Resolution No. 611-03. 
2. That this amendment includes one new two story house plan. That any further 
 amendments made to the approved Planned Development Final Development 
 Plan shall be approved by the City Council. 
3. The applicant or applicant’s successor in interest shall indemnify and defend and 
 hold harmless the City of Atwater, its agents, officers and employees from any 
 and all claims, actions or proceedings against the City of Atwater, its agents, 
 officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval by the 
 City of Atwater and its advisory agency appeal board or legislative body 
 concerning this application, which action is brought within applicable statutes of 
 limitation. The City of Atwater shall promptly notify the applicant or applicant’s 
 successor in interest of any claim or proceedings and shall cooperate fully in the 
 defense. If the city fails to do so, the applicant or applicant’s successor in interest 
 shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify or hold the City harmless. 
 This condition may be placed on any plans or other documents pertaining to this 
 application. 
 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:         
       APPROVED: 
 
        
 

______________________________                           
       JAMES PRICE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  ____________________________                                                                   
JEANNA DEL REAL, CITY CLERK 



April 6, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members  
of the Atwater City Council 

City Council Meeting 
of April 11, 2016

 
 

APPROVING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AMONG 
AGENCIES WITHIN THE MERCED GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN 
FOLLOWING THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
ACT 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
1. Approving Memorandum of Understanding setting forth certain items of 

agreement among agencies within the Merced Groundwater Subbasin following 
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act; and 

 
2. Authorizing and directing the Mayor to execute the Memorandum of 

Understanding, in a form approved by the City Attorney, on behalf of the City. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
The City of Atwater, Black Rascal Water Company, Chowchilla Water District, City of 
Livingston, City of Merced, County of Merced, East Merced Resource Conservation 
District, Le Grand Community Service District, Le Grand-Athlone Water District, Lone 
Tree Mutual Water Company, Lower San Joaquin Levee District, Meadowbrook Water 
Company, Merced Irrigation District, Merquin Water District, Planada Community 
Service District, San Luis Resource Conservation District, Stevinson Water District, 
Turner Island Water District, and Winton Water and Sanitation District share common 
groundwater resources in that each of the Parties are located above the Merced 
Groundwater Subbasin (Subbasin), as defined by the Department of Water Resources 
(DWR) Bulletin 118, 2003 Update, and have managed those resources in the best 
interests of their respective constituents in compliance with applicable state laws. 
 
The enactment of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (“SGMA”) will 
change many conditions and requirements under which groundwater resources are 
managed within the Subbasin. One purpose of SGMA is to promote and encourage 
local control of groundwater management, provided that groundwater is managed in a 
sustainable manner.  
 
SGMA requires certain deadlines be met by local agencies within the Subbasin. These 
deadlines must be met in order to avoid intervention of local groundwater management 
by the State Water Resources Control Board (“State Water Board”).  
 
 



Agenda Report – MOU regarding Merced Groundwater Subbasin   Page 2 
 
Relevant to the Parties, the first SGMA deadline requires the formation of at least one 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) by June 30, 2017 in order to avoid the 
Subbasin being placed on probationary status (California Water Code §10735.2). To the 
extent that multiple GSA’s may be organized within the Subbasin, DWR will be informed 
of the formation of GSA(s) in order to assess the adequacy of coordination agreements. 
Absent the formation of GSA(s), SGMA allows the State Water Board to develop an 
enforceable interim plan to manage local groundwater resources.  
 
To facilitate the coordination required by SGMA, the City of Atwater agrees to work 
individually and collectively to pursue developing a single GSP or coordinated GSPs to 
manage groundwater within the Subbasin.  
 
The creation of and participation in this MOU (EXHIBIT “A”) does not create any right 
or authority over the City of Atwater’s own internal matters or resources whatsoever, 
including, but not limited to, each Party’s right to exercise its sole discretion in managing 
its surface water supplies, conjunctively managed water supplies, groundwater supplies, 
facilities, operations, water management decisions including groundwater recharge 
activities, or water supply/conservation projects.  
 
The MOU will not replace or otherwise alter the existing MAGPI MOU, or any other 
agreement to which the City of Atwater is a party.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This MOU does not create, either expressly or by implication, any financial commitment 
of the City of Atwater.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
 

Brian Shaw 
Water Division Manager/Chief Operator  
 



   
 
 

  1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
SETTING FORTH CERTAIN ITEMS OF AGREEMENT 

AMONG AGENCIES WITHIN THE MERCED GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN  
FOLLOWING THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

 

1. Parties 

The Parties (“Parties”) to this Memorandum of Understanding Setting Forth Certain Items of 

Agreement among agencies within  the Merced Groundwater Subbasin Following the Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act (“Post-SGMA MOU”) include the following:  Black Rascal Water 

Company, Chowchilla Water District, City of Atwater, City of Livingston, City of Merced, County of 

Merced, East Merced Resource Conservation District, Le Grand Community Service District, Le 

Grand-Athlone Water District, Lone Tree Mutual Water Company, Lower San Joaquin Levee 

District, Meadowbrook Water Company, Merced Irrigation District, Merquin Water District, Planada 

Community Service District, San Luis Resource Conservation District, Stevinson Water District, 

Turner Island Water District, and Winton Water and Sanitation District. Each of the entities and 

districts named above may be referred to herein singularly as a Pparty, or collectively as the Pparties. 

2. Recitals 

This MOU is entered into with regard to the following facts and circumstances: 

2.1. The Parties share common groundwater resources in that each of the Parties are located above 

the Merced Groundwater Subbasin (Subbasin), as defined by the Department of Water 

Resources (DWR) Bulletin 118, 2003 Update, and have managed those resources in the best 

interests of their respective constituents in compliance with applicable state laws. 

 
2.2.  The enactment of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (“SGMA”) will 

change many conditions and requirements under which groundwater resources are managed 

within the Subbasin. 



   
 
 

  2 
 

 

2.3. One purpose of SGMA is to promote and encourage local control of groundwater management, 

provided that groundwater is managed in a sustainable manner. 

 
2.4. SGMA requires certain deadlines be met by local agencies within the Subbasin. These deadlines 

must be met in order to avoid intervention of local groundwater management by the State Water 

Resources Control Board (“State Water Board”). 

 
2.5. Relevant to the Parties, the first SGMA deadline requires the formation of at least one 

Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) by June 30, 2017 in order to avoid the Subbasin 

being placed on probationary status (California Water Code §10735.2). To the extent that 

multiple GSA’s may be organized within the Subbasin, DWR will be informed of the formation 

of GSA(s) in order to assess the adequacy of coordination agreements. Absent the formation of 

GSA(s), SGMA allows the State Water Board to develop an enforceable interim plan to manage 

local groundwater resources.   

 
2.6. SGMA also requires the adoption of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”), describing how 

the local GSA(s) plans to achieve groundwater sustainability within the Subbasin. A GSP for the 

Subbasin must be submitted and approved by DWR by January 31, 2020. The Subbasin must be 

covered by at least one GSP. If more than one GSP is established, a coordination agreement must 

be in place to ensure the coordinated implementation of the GSP(s) to achieve sustainability.  

 

3. Agreement 

The Parties agree as follows: 



   
 
 

  3 
 

3.1. Cooperation: The Parties agree to cooperate and work together in a civil and professional 

manner in an effort to move toward groundwater sustainability within the Subbasin and SGMA 

compliance during the term hereof. 

 

3.2. Groundwater governance: While it is unknown at this time what governance structure will be 

agreed upon during the development of GSA(s), the Parties agree to work individually and 

collectively to seek formation of one or more GSA(s) to provide SGMA-compliant groundwater 

management governance within the Subbasin prior to June 30, 2017. The ultimate governance 

structure within the Subbasin is not the subject of this MOU. As such, this MOU does not form a 

GSA or multiple GSAs, but rather begins a consensus-seeking discussion process towards 

GSA(s) adoption and SGMA compliance. 

 
3.3. MAGPI is a forum for discussion: The Parties intend that the meetings of the Merced Area 

Groundwater Pool Interests (MAGPI) may provide one of several forums to discuss possible 

groundwater governance structures. However, it is the Parties to this MOU (as defined in Water 

Code §10721(m)) that have ultimate decision-making authority on groundwater governance 

within the Subbasin. 

 
3.4. Coordination: SGMA requires that the entire Subbasin be covered by one or more GSP(s). If 

more than one GSP is established, SGMA requires that a coordination agreement be established 

between the different GSA(s) and approved by DWR. The Parties understand and agree that 

continued coordination and collaboration will be essential to complying with SGMA 

requirements, therefore and regardless whether a single or multiple GSAs are formed covering 

the Subbasin, the parties agree to work together in cooperation to meet the requirements of 

SGMA. 

 



   
 
 

  4 
 

3.5. Groundwater Sustainability Plan:  To facilitate the coordination required by SGMA, the 

Parties agree to work individually and collectively to pursue developing a single GSP or 

coordinated GSPs to manage groundwater within the Subbasin. 

 
3.6. Groundwater Model and Other Data Coordination:  Development of a SGMA-compliant 

GSP or coordinated GSPs for the Subbasin will likely require a groundwater model and/or other 

tools.  The Parties agree to cooperatively support the development of a modeling tool or tools to 

satisfy SGMA and to serve the Parties in identifying and developing strategies to sustainably 

manage groundwater in the Subbasin. The Merced Water Resources Model (Model) is an 

integrated water resources model nearing completion for the Subbasin, and simulates the 

interactions between groundwater and surface water.  The Model is funded jointly by the City of 

Merced, County of Merced, Merced Irrigation District, and DWR.  The Merced Area 

Groundwater Pool Interest (MAGPI) member agencies oversee the development of the Model.  

While the Model will may provide significant capabilities for SGMA compliance, there may be a 

need for additional features and refinements, or a need to develop or use other modelstools to 

assist the Parties in developing a SGMA compliant GSP or GSPs.  The Parties agree to 

cooperatively support evaluate the Merced Water Resources Model and other existing tools the 

completion of the Model and pursue the development of additional modeling features and 

capabilities and/or other tools for the Subbasin that may be needed to support basin analysis 

needed for SGMA compliance. 

 
3.7. No effect on water rights:  The Parties agree that the creation of and participation in this MOU 

does not create any right or authority over any other Party’s own internal matters or resources 

whatsoever, including, but not limited to, each Party’s right to exercise its sole discretion in 

managing its surface water supplies, conjunctively managed water supplies, groundwater 



   
 
 

  5 
 

supplies, facilities, operations, water management decisions including groundwater recharge 

activities, or water supply/conservation projects. 

 

3.8. No replacement of existing MOU: The Parties do not intend for this MOU to replace or 

otherwise alter the existing MAGPI MOU, or any other agreement to which any party hereto 

may be party.  

 

3.9. No creation of financial commitment: This MOU does not create, either expressly or by 

implication, any financial commitment of the Parties. 

 

3.10.  No creation of joint powers: This MOU is not intended to create a GSA(s) or any other agency 

or entity which is separate from the Parties pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with §6500) of 

Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to the joint exercise of powers. 

 
 

3.11.  Term: The Parties have entered into this MOU voluntarily. This MOU shall become effective 

upon signature by an authorized official from each one of the Parties., Any Party may withdraw 

from this MOU at any time upon providing written notice signed by an authorized official to the 

other Parties.  Notwithstanding the withdrawal of a party to this MOU, this MOUand will remain 

in effect with the remaining Parties until unless such remaining Parties decide to terminate the 

MOUmodified or terminated by the written agreement of more than half of the parties hereto.  

Unless earlier terminated, this MOU shall expire upon approval by DWR of a GSP(s) that covers 

the Subbasin.   

 



   
 
 

  6 
 

3.12.  Good faith efforts: Each Party should use its best efforts and work wholeheartedly and in good 

faith for the expeditious completion of the objectives of this MOU and the satisfactory 

performance of the terms and provisions contained herein. 

 

4. Counterparts:  

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.  This MOU may not 

be modified except by mutual consent of the authorized officials from the Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this MOU to be executed, each signatory hereto 

represents that he has been appropriately authorized to enter into this MOU on behalf of the Party for 

whom he/she signs. 

 

{Signature page to follow} 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   
 
 

  7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
SETTING FORTH CERTAIN ITEMS OF AGREEMENT 
AMONG AGENCIES WITHIN THE MERCED GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN 
FOLLOWING THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

 

As authorized by <insert motion/resolution authorization mechanism> adopted by the <formal 
name of governing body> on <Date>. 

 

Signed: ________________________________ 

  Name, Title 

 

Attest:  ________________________________ 

  Name, Title 

 

 


	CC 4-11-16 Agenda.pdf
	April 2016 Monthly Calendar
	May 2016 Monthly Calendar

	Item 1 - Warrants -  April 11, 2016
	Item 2 - City Council Meeting Minutes of 3-28-16
	Item 3 - Awarding Professional Services Agreement for UFMP and Exhibits
	Item 3 - Exhibit A to Staff Report Proposal Summary - Urban Forest Master Plan
	Item 3- Professional Services Agreement Davey Resourse Group
	Item 3 - Exhibit A to PSA Scope of Services 
	Item 3 -Exhibit B to PSA Fee Schedule


	Item 4 - Staff Report for Review of Local Drought Emergency
	Item 4 - Resolution No. 2823-15 Declares Existence of Local Drought Emergency

	Item 5 - Staff Report Ratifying Urgency Purchase of Servers
	Item 5 - Exhibit A to Staff Report Ratifying Urgency Purchase of Servers
	Item 5 - Exhibit B to Staff Report Ratifying Urgency Purchase of Servers 3

	Item 6 -City Claim No. 2016-8
	Item 7 - Police Department March 2016 Monthly Repor
	Item 7 - Notable Cases - March 2016
	Item 7 - Code Enforcement Activities - March 2016

	Item 8 - March AVIPS 2016 Tracking Report
	Item 9 - Fire -Stats 2016
	Item 10 - March 2016 PW Project Report
	Item 11 - Staff Report to PDFDP No. 03-3 Amendment No. 2 (CC of 4-11-16)
	Item 11 - Resolution No. 2879-16 (PDFDP 03-3 Amendment No. 2

	Item 12 - Staff Report MOU setting forth certain items of agreement among agencies within the Merced Groundwater Sub-basin following the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
	Item 12 - Merced Subbasin MOU with Comments 04 05 16




